
Wilson, Frances(REPS)

From: Ann dalton [adalton@trammel.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2004 9:45 AM
To: Committee, LACA (REPS)
Subject: Bankruptcy Amendment

Importance: High

DearGillian,
Re:BankruptcyLegislationAmendment(Anti AvoidanceandOtherMeasures)Bill 2004 I conducta
businessenterpriseandopposetheabovementionedBill, asdrafted,on thebasisthatit is unfairfor
businessproprietorsandcontainsunintendedconsequences.It:
- introducesretrospectivelegislation
- reversestheburdenof proofto oneof rebuttalpresumption
- adverselyimpacts,notonly high income,feefor serviceprofessionals,butcompanydirectorsandmany
smallbusinesspeopleandretirees
- disencouragescorporateleadership,enterpriseandemployment
- conflictswith settledlaw andotherpublic policy objectives
- seeksto addressa problemwhich is moreappropriatelydealtwith by othermeans
- resultsin theall aboveadverseimpactsfor thelimited purposeof addressingtheproblemsoftheATO in
collectingtaxfrom averysmallnumberof professionals.Welook forwardto yourresponsein relationto
this submission.Yourssincerely,

AnnDalton
TrammelToolingPty Ltd
PH: 08 82629000
Fax: 08 82629300
email: adalton@trammel.com.au
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